
From: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>
Sent: Wednesday, March 8, 2023 1:45 PM
To: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca>
Subject: [External email] RE: Spreadsheet for Regina Wards
 
Hi Abby,
 
This is fantastic – thank so you much!
 
Kind regards,
 
Win
 
WINSOME STEC, CAIP | SENIOR RESEARCH DIRECTOR

T 416.960.9600 x 3801 | F 416.960.6061 | wstec@forumresearch.com | forumresearch.com

Notice Regarding Confidentiality: This email, including any and all attachments, (this “Email”) is intended only for the party to
whom it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Forum Research Inc. accepts no
responsibility for any loss or damage suffered by any person resulting from any unauthorized use of or reliance upon this
Email. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or other use of this Email
is prohibited. Please notify us of the error in communication by return email and destroy all copies of this email. Thank you.
 
From: Abby Schneider <ASCHNEID@regina.ca> 
Sent: March 8, 2023 2:24 PM
To: Winsome Stec <WStec@forumresearch.com>
Subject: Spreadsheet for Regina Wards
 

PostCode_ByWard_Final.xlsx

Here are the postal codes by wards. Sheet one explains how to read it. Sheet 2 has the data. 
NOTE- the numbers inside the columns reflect on how many addresses are in that postal code
(so "23" would be 23 addresses NOT the number of the ward).
 
Let me know if you have any questions! 
Thanks,
Abby
 
 
Abby Schneider

Non-Responsive



she/her
Public Engagement Strategist 
Communications and Engagement
 
(639)571-9320
asschneid@regina.ca
Regina.ca  
 

 
 
DISCLAIMER: The information transmitted is intended only for the addressee and may
contain confidential, proprietary and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review,
distribution or other use of or the taking of any action in reliance upon this information is
prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender and delete or destroy this
message and any copies.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not open links or
attachments you were not expecting, even from known senders. Contact the Tech
Service Centre at 306-777-7980 if the email is suspicious.




